

CALL FOR PAPERS, WORKSHOPS AND POSTERS

10TH ICAANE, 25–29 APRIL, 2016, OREA, AUSTRIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, VIENNA, AUSTRIA

On behalf of the Organizing Committee we kindly invite all scholars working on subjects related to Near Eastern Archaeology to participate in the 10th International Congress on the Archaeology of the Ancient Near East (10ICAANE) The focus of the 10ICAANE comprises Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology, with special attention to Prehistoric studies, Ancient Near Eastern, and Egyptian Archaeology, as well as Islamic Archaeology. A specific focus will be given to connections between the Ancient Near East and the Early Aegean.

We would be very grateful for informing all potential ICAANE participants.

GENERAL

PAPERS CAN BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW FROM NOW ON (16 MARCH, 2015) OFFICIAL REGISTRATION WILL START 1 APRIL, 2015

- All speakers are requested to observe a 20 minutes limit for their papers
- All speakers must be registered in the congress
- No papers or posters dealing with unprovenanced artefacts will be accepted
- Abstracts submitted for papers, workshops or posters should be no longer than 200 words.
- All submitted abstracts will be evaluated by the Organizing Committee, information on accepted proposals will be sent via e-mail.
- The abstracts of the accepted papers, workshops or posters will be published on our website by October 2015

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF ABSTRACTS FOR PAPERS, WORKSHOPS AND POSTERS: 30 JUNE, 2015

Contact: 10icaane@oeaw.ac.at





SECTIONS/THEMES

Special consideration will be given to the following themes:

- 1. Transformation & Migration
- 2. Archaeology of Religion & Rituals
- 3. Ancient Near Eastern Environments: Shifts, Impacts, & Adaptations
- 4. Prehistoric and Historical Landscapes & Settlement Patterns
- 5. Economy & Society
- 6. Excavation Reports & Summaries
- 7. Images in Context: Agencies, Audiences & Perception
- 8. Islamic Archaeology

POSTERS

- At least one author of the poster has to register (including conference fees) for the congress.
- Any kind of work in progress related to Near Eastern Archaeology will be considered.
- Accepted poster format is up to A0 (recommended).
- Posters can be displayed from Monday lunchtime and have to be taken down on Friday morning.
- There will be a special poster Session on Tuesday afternoon with the possibility of discussing the presented research on the spot.

WORKSHOPS

Workshops will be accepted after evaluation by the scientific committee, in order of their date of submission – according to the space available.

Participants wishing to organize a workshop are invited to propose themes to the Organizing Committee and submit an abstract. Workshops must not last more than *one day*.

Proponents must provide at least 6, maximum 15 active (and registered including conference fees) participants for each workshop (list of participants has to be submitted together with the abstract).





REGISTRATION

Registration will be possible from 1 April, 2015 onwards.

To register, please, go to our website (www.orea.oeaw.ac.at/10icaane.html). Written confirmation will be sent by electronic mail following registration. For payment and modalities please, see there.

Registration fees (until 31 August, 2015, rising from 1 September, 2015)

Participants

until 31 August, 2015 from 1 September, 2015

Regular Fee 290 € 360 €Students 100 €

Exhibitors' Stalls please contact: 10icaane@mondial.at

Flyers in conference packs 150 € 200 €

The registration fee for the congress covers attendance of all congress sessions and social events, and congress documents as well as abstract booklet.

A ONE Day Pass for Participants (100 \in) and Students (40 \in) will be available at the congress office.

To register as student, please send the number and validity period of your <u>Student ID Card</u>. Please, note that student IDs will be checked during registration.

The Organizing Committee of the 10th ICAANE Vienna 2016 10icaane@oeaw.ac.at www.orea.oeaw.ac.at/10icaane.html

